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Associate Secretary

June 8, 1967

Professor Earle L. Canfield
Department of Mathematics
Drake University '
Des Moines, Iowa

Dear Professor Canfield:

This is to remind you that I have not yet received from you an account of the
meeting of the Iowa Section held on April 21.

Would you also be good enough to let me have the date and place of the next
meeting of your section?

Sincerely yours,

Associate Secretary
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